~m 990

Depariment of the Tressury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1} of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P Do not enter social security humbers on this form as it may be made public.
P Go to www.irs.qov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1645-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

A _For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning  FEB 1, 2017

and ending JAN 31,

2018

B §S§ﬁ§a‘é " C Name of organization D Employer identification number
CEhie | MEDICAL MISSION INTERNATIONAL . INC.
A Doing business as 56-2344399
e Number and street (or P.0. box if mail Is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Eh 500 OLD COQUNTRY ROAD 304 516-741-3434
i City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross recsipts § 464875.
rnedd  GARDEN CITY, NY 11530 H{a) Is this a group return
Dﬁgﬁ!;: F Name and address of principal officer: for subordinates? [ lves [XINo

game ag C above

| Tax-exempt status: 501(cH3) [ 1 s01c) ¢

) (nsertno) [ | 4047¢a)or [ 1527

J_Website: pr WWW . MEDICALMISSIONINTERNATIONAL . ORG

H{b) Are all subordnates Inoudedz | Yes [ No
If “No," attach a list. {see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number

K_Farm of organization: | X | Corporaton [ ] Trust [~ | Assoclation [ Other

UL Year of formation: 200 3] M State of legal domicile; FL,

[Part 1| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: INCOME USED TO CONSTRUCT A
% PROFESSIONALLY EQUIPPED SURGICAL CENTER IN EL SALVADOR TO ATTRACT
g 2 GCheck this box p» L_litthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
& | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine1a) ... 3 4
g 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body Part VI, ine 1b) . 4 4
$ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, kne2a} ... 5 0
‘; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary} . ... 6 0
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), §ine 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980T, N8 34 ..o e 7h 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIlL, line 1h) . 553856. 464875.
§ 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL ine 20) 0. 0.
é 10 [nvestment income (Part VIIl, column {A), lines 8,4, and 7d) 0. 0.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (&), ines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11} 1600. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (&), line 12) ... 555456. 4648'75.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, colurnn (&), lines 1.8y 326303. 356846.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (&), line 4y ... 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) 27989. 28349,
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (4), line 11e) . 0. 0.
& | b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) W 0.
o 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (&), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) . 2243927, 160189.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (&), lne 28} 579219, 545384.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromiine 12 . oo -23763. -80509.
§§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§, 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 2062796. 1981927,
<521 Total liabilties (Part X, ine 26) 917. 10557.
Z7| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Sublract ine 21 §60m N8 20 .ovovvv oo 2061879. 1981370.

Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjuty, | declare that | have examined this return, inciuding accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and helief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer} is based on alt information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ) Signature of officer Date
Here PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Crerk [ ]} PTN
Paid BRADLEY D. KING self-empioyed 00160356
Preparer |Firm'sname p BERGMAN & KING, P.C. Firm'sEINw ~ 13-3005787
Use Only | Firm'saddressy, 500 OLD COUNTRY ROAD SUITE 304
GARDEN CITY, NY 11530 Phoneno.516-741-3434

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see iNStrUCHONS) L . 1ves D No
732001 11-28-17  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2017)
See Schedule O for Organization Mission Statement Continuation




Form 990 {2017) MEDTCAL MISSTION INTERNATIONAL, INC. 56-2344399 Page?2
| Part lll [ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any e in this Part Il ..........c..occooeeeoe oo D
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
FACILITATE THE PROVISION OF MEDICAL AID AND ASSISTANCE TO INDIVIDUALS
IN NEED AND TO SUPPORT PUBLIC HEALTH INITIATIVES THROUGHOUT THE WORLD

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
Prior FOrm 990 0F 980EZ? . ...iiiceo oo [ _Ives [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O,

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any prograrm services?
If “Yes," describe these changes on Scheduie O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c){4) organizations are required to report the amaount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reportecd.

4a (Ocde: . ) (Expensss $ 4 24 7 5 1 » Including grants of § 3 5 68 4 6 . ) {F{avenue $ )
CONSTRUCTION OF A SURGICAL CENTER IN EL SALVADOR

b (cods: ) (Expenses $ Including grants of § } {Revenue § )

4c  {code: } [Expenses $ inciuding grants of § } {Revenue § )

4d  Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses § including grants of $ ) (Revsnue $ )
4e _ Total program senvice expenses 424751,

Form 990 (2017)
782002 11-28-17

2
14081210 137418 177051 2017.05000 MEDICAL MISSION INTERNATION 177051 1




Form 990 (2017)

MEDICAL MISSION INTERNATIONAL, INC. 56-2344399 Page3

| Part iV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501{c)(3) or 4947{a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I "Yes," comPIEts SCREGUIE A ..., .....cc.o...coomiiiioeeeis oot 1| X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributorse .~ 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of of In apposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part! . 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect :
during the tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Partif . ... 4 X
& s the organization a section 501(c)}4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6} organization that receives rmembership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If *Yes,* complete Schedule G, Part#f . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historlc structures? If 'Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain coliections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assats? if "Yes," complete
SCAEAUIE D, PAITII . ...\ttt oottt 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, kne 21, for escrow or custedial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PAIEIV ... oo 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, parmanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If *Yes, " compiete Schedule D, PartV . . . 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes,” then complete Schedufe D, Parts VI, Vil, VIII, X, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization repart an amount for iand, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 if "Yes," compiete Schedule D,
PRIEVT e e e et bt et et a5t e oo e oot oot st Na| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of Its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vi . 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total d
assefs reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl . 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, fine 15 that is 5% or more of its totat assets repoited in
Part X, ine 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other kabilities in Part X, line 257 Jf "Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate o consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," compiete Schedule D, Part X . 111 X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts XIAnA Xl ..o oot 12a; X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If “Yes," and if the arganization answered "No* fo line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and XIf is optional . . 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b}1)(AXi? /f "Yes,* complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts [and IV | 14b | X
15 Did the organization report on Part X, column (4), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts fland IV 15 | X
16 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to '
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts #tand IV . .. 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundratsing services on Part IX,
column (A}, fines 6 and 1167 #f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! . ... ... .. 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
T and 8a7 Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule G, PAIIL ... 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIl, line 9a? /f "Yes, " :
complete Schedule G PArt Ml ..o 19 X
Form 980 (2017)
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Form 980 (2017} MEDICAL MISSION INTERNATIONAL, INC. 56-2344399 Page4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules continued)
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one of more hospital facilities? if "Yes," complete Schedule H . ! 20a X
b If *Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (&), ine 12 If “Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts fand it 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 if *Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts fand il . 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former afficers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f *Yes," complete
SCREGUIB S ||, e oot 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the vear, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if "Yes," answer lines 24p through 24d and complete
Schedule K ) "NO", gO 0 N8 258 ...\ 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease !
ANY TAXEXEMPLEDONAS? | ittt et e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the Year? e 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501{c)(4), and 501(c)29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . . . 25a X
b is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a pricr year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 If "Yes, ¥ complete
SCHEAUIB L, PAITL Lot eeee et oo 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payahles to any current or
former officers, ditectors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If 'Yes,"
COMPlate SCREAUIE L, PAITIT ||\ oioo e oeseteoie oottt 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
cmmmmmmmmWMMmmamwm%ﬁ@mmmMmmmMmmma%%mmmmmMWWmmemMr
of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, PartHf ... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part [V
instructions for appticable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if *Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part iV .. 2fta X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28h X
¢ Anentity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family memkber thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner® If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part tV o 28¢ X
29  [id the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," compiete Scheduie M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, ar qualified conservation
contributions? If *Yes, " complete SCREAUIE M . .. ... ... e 30 X
31 Did the organization liguidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedufe N, PAMTL ... oo 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? i "Yes, " complete
SCREAUIE N, PAIT I ittt eee et 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-32 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! . ... ... . o 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if *Yes, " complele Schedule R, Part i, M, or iV, and
FAtVIINE T oo oo et eee et e et e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512()(18)? ... 35a X
b If "Yes" to IIne 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity !
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 if "Yes, " complete Schedule R, PartV, fne2 . : 35h
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PArt V, M€ 2. ..................cccccooooreor oo oeoees oo 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If *Yes,* complete Schedule R, PartVi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Sehedule O .o 38 | X
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) MEDICAL MISSION INTERNATIONAL, INC. 56-2344399  pageb

Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compllance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or nota to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Erter -0- if not applicable ... 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W2G included in line 1a, Enter -0- if not applicable | . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WinNINgs 10 PHze WINNBIS? ..., .ot e 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the catendar year ending with or within the yaar covered by this return 2a 0
b If atleast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines ta and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required ta e-file (see instructions) ..
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringthe year? o 3a X
b If *Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule © . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreigh country {(such as a bank account, securities accaunt, or other financial account)? 4a | X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: » E1  Salvador
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Fareigh Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR}.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? .. ... 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? &b X
¢ If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 ... ... 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . Ga X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
WEre NOLIAX TUCHDIOT e oo e et 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{(c).
a Did the organization recsive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
Tofile FOMM B2B27 e e et et 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear . 7d 1
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form B899 as required? | | 7g
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the DL L 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 496672 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related PETSON? b
10 Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter;
a Initlation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vi), lined2 . 10a
b Gross recelpts, included on Form 980, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members of shareholders o 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other saurces against
amounts due or received fromthem.) L 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lisu of Form| 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... L12b L
13 Section 501(c}{29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers,
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? .~~~ 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule ©.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization Is licensed to issue qualified heatth plans ... 13b
¢ Entertheamount of reservesonhand | . . 13¢
14a Did the organization recefve any payments for indocr tanning services during the tax F L L 14a X
b if "Yes " has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f *No." provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2017)

732005 11-28-17
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Form 990 (2017) MEDTICAL MISSION INTERNATIONAIL, INC. 56-2344399 Page6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure ror each "Yes® response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 106 below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or nete to any line in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing bedy at the end of the tax year ... 1a 4
[fthere are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing bady, ar if the governing
body delegated broad authorily to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ib 4
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relaticnship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? e 2 | X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the dirsct supervision
of officers, directars, of trustees, or key employees to a management company ot other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governiNg bOdYT | e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to appraval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing BOGY? . ... oo 7b X
8  Did the arganization contemparaneousiy document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
@ THe governing DOGY? | ... it 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behaif of the governing body? ... . . . g8b | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, ' provide the names and addresses in SchedUle © 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the internal Bevenue Cede.}
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? ... ... 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affillates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990,
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go tofine 13 . 12a X

12b

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently moniter and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O BOW tiS WaS GONE ... ... oo 12c
13 Did the arganization have a written whistleblower policy? . ... 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction poliey? ... . . .~ 14 X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a raview and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ... 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions),
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the YRar? e e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federat tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 0 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be flled WNY , F1,

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to maks its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available, Check all that apply.

Own website [ Another's website I:] Upon request D Cther (expiain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interast policy, and financial
statements avallabte to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: >

THE ORGANIZATION - 516-741-3434
500 OLD COUNTRY ROAD-SUITE 304, GARDEN CITY, NY 11530

732006 11-28-17 Farm 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) MEDICAT: MISSION INTERNATIONAL, INC. 56-2344399  page7
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check If Scheduie O contains a response or note to any fine in this Part VIi

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or crganizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), {E), and {F} if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
® | st the organization's five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, directar, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any retated organizations.
# List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and ary related organizations.
* List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any reiated organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers: key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

[ X Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) {D) B {F}
Name and Title Average | . Gfa‘;f';’;’rgman one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | bex, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week offider and & dreotor/irustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for E . 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
refated | B g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations é = g and related
below = % 5| E 185 5 organizations
line) EEIHEIFSE
(1) BRADLEY KING 5.00
PRESIDENT X X g. 0. 0.
{2} DR, ROBERT ARAUJO . 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
{3) DAVID BERGMAN 1.00
VICE _PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
{4) ROCHELLE B, KING 5.00
SECRETARY/TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
732007 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) MEDICAL MISSION INTERNATIONAL, INC. 56-2344399 Page8

[Part Vii | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued}

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (o not Cfegf‘irmgthm e Reportable Reportable Estimated
hauUrs per | pox, uniess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a directot/trustes} from from related other
(listany | & the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | x| £ z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| g | £ 8 |E and related
helow E é - ié': §§~ ] organizations
Th Sub-total . . e e > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, SectionA .. » Q. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 10 and 1€) ..o > 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization b 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employes, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for SUCh IROIVITUAI ..., ..........cooccoooovovos oo 3 X
4 For any individual iisted on line 7a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and refated organizations greater than $150,0007 if "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, ' complete Schedule J for SUch Person ..o 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A) (B) (©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 0
Form 990 (2017)

732008 11-28-17
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axempt function
revenue

business
revenue

Form 990 {2017) MEDICATI, MISSION INTERNATIONAIL, INC. 56-2344399 Page9
Part Vil | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIIL .o oo |:|
(A) B) {C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue exclyded

from tat>i< lrjln er
ections
§19-b14

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

=0 o 06 T o

= (o]

Federated campaigns 1a

Membership dues 1b

Fundraising events 1c

Related organizations 1d

Government grants (contributions) 1e

All ather contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amaounts not included above 1if

464875.

Neonicash ceontrlibutlons included In lines 1a-1f; $

Totad. Add lines 1a-1f ... ...,

Program Service
Revenue

jo 0o o O T o

Business Code

464875,

All other program service revenue

Total. Add Jines 22-2f ..o

Other Revenue

10

IV o N o T = )

Investment income (inciuding dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Royalties

income fram investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P

Gross rents

Rental income or (loss) |

Net rental income or (Joss)

Gross amount from sales of

i) Cther

assets other than inventory

|ess: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

Gainorfloss) ...

Net gain or {oss)

Gross income from fundraising events (hot
including $ of
caontributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line 18

Net income or {oss) from fundraising events

a Gross income from gaming activities. See

Part IV, kne 19 a

b Less: direct expenses b

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

o o

Gross sales of inventory, lesa retumns
and allewances .. ... ‘&

lLess: cost of goods sold ||

Net income or {loss} from sales of inventory ..

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code|

11

12

¢ o o6 T o

All other revenue

Total revenue, Seeinstructions. ...

464875,

0.

0.

0.

732008 11-28-17
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Form 990 2017)

MEDICAL MISSION INTERNATIONAL,

INC.

56-2344399 Page10

| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 507 (c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. Af other organizations must complste column {A)

Check if Schedule © contains a response or note 1o any line in this Part IX

; A B C
ot S s o P | TowSboraes | Progambenis | Masglreans | rundlong
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic gavernments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part I, lne 22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, ines 15 and 16 356846. 356846.
4 Benefits paid to or for members ...
5 GCompensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees .
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(¢)(3)(B) ... ..
7 Other salaries and wages 26333, 26333,
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401{k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits ...
10 Payrolltaxes ..o 2016. 2016.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management .
bolegal e
G ACCOUMING ... ..o 25000. 25000.
d Lobbying |,
e Professional fundraising services. See Part [V, line 17
f Investment managementfees ... ..
g Other. {Ifline t1g amount exceeds 10% of fine 25,
column (A} amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion 477. 477 .
13 Office expenses, ... .. .. ... 5652, 5652.
14 Information technology ... . ...
16 Royalties
16 OCoUpanCy .. 60000. 60000.
17 Travel 5762. 5762.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Paymentstoaffiliates ...
22 Depreclation, depletion, and amontization 62143. 62143.
23 INSUrANCE | e
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not coverad
ahove. {List miscelianeous expenses in line 24e. If line
246 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list ling 24¢ expenses on Schedule 0.}
a PROFESSTIONAL FEES 580. 580.
b TAXES & FILING FEES 575. 575.
[+
d
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add Jines 1 through 24 545384, 4247751, 120633. 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B} joint costs from a combined
educationai campalgn and fundraising solicitation.
Check here || f ollowing SOP 98-2 (466 s56-7203
732010 14-28-17 Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) MEDICAL MISSTON INTERNATIONAL, INC. 56-2344399 Page 11
| Part X_{ Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ine in this Par X ... .o [:]
® (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondinterestbearing . .. . 81251.] 1 13848.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts recelvable, net 4
5 Loans and cther receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedule L e, 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(H(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(ci(9) voluntary
% employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Compiete Part H of SchL 6
@ 7 MNotes and loans receivable, net | 7
< | 8 Inventoriesforsalecruse . .. 8
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges .. 5000. 9 10000.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vl of Schedule B | 10a 2543835.
b tess: accumulated depreciation 10b 575756. 1976545, 10¢ 1968079.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 investments - other securities. See Part [V, line 11 12
13 investments - program-related, See Part IV, line 11 13
14 ntangible assets | e, 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ... 2062796.] 16 1991927.
17 917.] 17 10557.
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
9 |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
g key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons,
® Complete Part ll of Schedule L .. . 22
< |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to urwelated third parties 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other fiabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24), Complete Part X of
Scheduls D e 25
26 Total liabilities. Add ines 17 through 25 o 917. 28 10557.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958}, check here P E and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted netassets . 1824431 .] 27 -1743922.
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
T |29 Permanently restricted net assets 237448.| 29 237448,
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P C]
& and complete lines 30 through 34,
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds ... 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . 2061879.| 33 1981370.
34 Total liabilities and net assetsAfund balances ... ... 2062796.| 34 1991827,
Form 990 (2017)

732011 11-28-17

14081210 137418 177051

11

2017.05000 MEDICAL MISSION INTERNATION 177051 1




Form 990 (2017) MEDICAL MISSTON INTERNATIQONAL, INC. 56-2344399 page12
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O ¢ontains a response or note to any line in this Part XI L. oo oo D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIl column (A), line 12y . 1 4648'75.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25} 2 545384.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from kne 1 3 -80509.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, ine 33, column (&) 4 2061879.
5 Netunrealized gains losses) oninvestments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
T INVeSIMBNT EXPENSES | e e 7
8 Priorporiod adiustments e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule &) ... 9 0.
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, ine 33,
COMUITINAB)) o it ittt ettt e ettt ettt ettt ettt st sttt s e et e s et e e ot 10 | 1981370.
Part Xll Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any liNg in this Part X1l ..o oo, e ’:}

Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990; [X] cash 1 Accrual [ other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked *Gther," explain in Schedule O,
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewad by an independent accountant? 2a X
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financiat statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
:l Separate basis I—_—l Consalidated basis I:l Both consoclidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2b X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financlal statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
|1 Separate basis E Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to ine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountart? 2c

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
Ba As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB CIFCUIAr ATTB37 | oo oottt e 3a X
b If *Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the requirsd audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . 3b
Form 990 (2017)

732012 11-28-47

12
14081210 137418 177051 2017.05000 MEDICAL MISSION INTERNATION 177051 1




C . . ; OME No, 1545-0047
ior:i?ouoigﬁ £2) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Gomplete if the organization is a section 501{c){3) organization or a section 20 1 7
4847{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Indernel Ravenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MEDICAL MISSTON INTERNATIONAL, INC 56-2344399

Part | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The arganization Is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.}

1 L] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A}i).

[ 1 A school described in section 170(b){1){A}(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2)))

L1 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){1)(A)iii).

l:] A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170({b}{ 1}{A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or aperated by a governmental unit described in

section 170{(b){ 1)}{A)(iv). (Complete Part 1)

A federal, state, or local government or gavernmental unit described in section 170(b)1)}(A}v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

section 170(b){1)}{A}{vi}. (Complete Part Il.}

A community trust described in section 170{b){ 1){A)(vi). (Compiete Part I1.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b){1{A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agricutture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university;

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2} no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975,

See section 509(a}(2). {Complete Part lIl.}

11 [:l An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 l:] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
mare publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a}{3). Check the bax in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

[ ] Type L. A supporting organization operated, supetvised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization{s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

h I:} Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
controd or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
arganization(s). You must compiete Part IV, Sections A and C.

C I:l Type I functionatly integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d i:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [._] Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type ||
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functicnaily integrated supporting organization.

BN

700 ®0 O

10

0

f Enter the number of supponted arganizations L
g _Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported {iyEIN {iil) Type of organization | ¥ 1S MEGRENEBCATSEED T (y) Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of other
erganization (described on lines 110 IL2ULAe doch mént? support (see instructions’ | support instruction
g above (see instructlons)) | Yes No pport 15 ™ ° pport {see | ations)
Total
l-HA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 7az021 10-06-17  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7)2017 MEDICAL MISSTON TINTERNATIONAL, INC. 56-2344399 Page2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)(1}{A)(iv) and 170{(b){1){A)(vi)

{Complete only if you checked the box onliine 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part Iit, If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p» {a) 2013 {b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d} 2016 {e) 2017 {(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusuat grants.”) 158771. 311299. 514529.] 556456., 464875. 2005930.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expendad on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmentat unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 158771.] 311299, 514529.] 556456.] 464875.] 2005930.

& The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

solumn 94881.
6 Public support, Subtract line 5 from fine 4. ' _ 1911049.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} p- (a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c} 2015 {d) 2018 {e) 2017 {f Total
7 Amounts fromlned 158771.] 311299.] 514529.| 556456., 464875.] 2005930.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaities,
and income from similar sources 2. 2.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
ot loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL) .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 througk 10 2005%832.

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc, (see instructions) 12 l

13 First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fith tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this boX and StOp BBFre ...t ici e iiiiieisieaiiiiraeinss et »[ ]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2017 (ine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column ) 14 95.27 %
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part 11, line 14 15 94.47 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2017, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . ... | 3 @
b 33 1/3% suppaort test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 16 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... .. » |:]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | . ... . | |:]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
moare, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017

732022 10-08-17
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Schedute A (Form 990 or 950-7) 2017 MEDICAL MISSTON TINTERNATIONAL, INC. 56-2344399 Pages
Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a){2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
quality under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p»- {a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c) 2015 {d) 2018 {e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants,")

2 (Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services par-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that Is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

inass under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lnes 1 through 5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts Included on lines 2 and 8 recalved
fram ather than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 ar 1% of the
amaolnt on line 12 for the year

cAddlines 7aand7b .

8 Public support. (Subtractiine 7c from Ine 6.}
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c} 2015 {d) 2016 {e) 2017 {f} Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaities,
and income from simitar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
{less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand 10b .
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
reguiatly carredon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) .o

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11, and 123 i
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and $top Mere ..o i ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public suppart percentage for 2017 (ine 8, column (f) divided byline 13, column (®) ... J 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A Part il line 16 ... . l 16 %
Section D. Computation of investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (fine 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column ) ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Ill, ine 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2017, If the organization did not check the box on tine 14, and line 15 I more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2018, If the organization did ot check a box on line 14 of line 193, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 Is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization > (]
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b. check this box and see instructions ...................... | D
782023 10-08-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Scheduie A (Form 990 or 990E2) 2017 MEDICAL MISSTION INTERNATIONAL, INC. 56-2344359 Pages
[Part W supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part 1. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete

Sectiocns A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting QOrganizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the crganization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated, If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2), 2

3a Did the arganization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or )7 If "Yes, * answer
(b} and (c} below. 3a

b Did the organization cenfirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)4), (5), or {6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c){2)(B)
purposes? if "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use, 3¢

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (*foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate controt and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
suppoited organization? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such controf and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
uncter sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or )7 If "Yes," explain In Part VI what controis the organization used
to ensure that all support ta the foreign supported organization was used exciusively for section 170(c)(2HB)
burposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? if "Yes, *
answer (b) and (c) befow (if appficable). Also, provide detall in Part V|, including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type lor Type R only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only, Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6  Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to !
anyone other than () its supported organizations, (i} individuals that are part of the charitable class E
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also
support or bensfit one or mote of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes, " provide detail in
Part VI, 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{defined in section 49568(c)(3NC)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlted entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes," complate Part [ of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-F2), 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person {as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
if "Yes," complete Part | of Schedufe L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in saction 509(a)(1) or {2))7 If *Yes, * provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Cid one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If *Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f *Yes, " provide detafl in Part VI 9c¢

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943() (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type |ll non-functionally integrated -
supporting organizations)? if "Yes," answer T0b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

782024 10-08-17 Scheduie A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 MEDICAL MISSION INTERNATIONAL, TNC. 56-2344399 Pages
Part IV | supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly contrals, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and {c)
below, the governing body of a supparted organization?
b Afamily member of a person described in {(a) above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in {a) or (o) above?f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1.

Yes

No

11a

110

11e

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlied the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year,

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supparted
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes, * explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization,

Yes

No

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

1 Woere a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No,* describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i} a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the
ocrganization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either () appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s} or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No,* explain in Part VI how
the organization maihtained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described In (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If *Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations plaved in this regard.

Yes

No

Section E. Type il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the integral Part Test during the yeatsee instructions).

a [_]The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [ Ihe organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

¢ [ 1The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity {see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a} and {b) below.

a Did substantlally all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purpeses of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes,* then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted subsi‘ant:’aﬂy alfl of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s invoivement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization{s) would have been engaged in? Jf "Yes, " explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI the rofe plaved by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2a

2b

3a

3b

732026 10-06-17 Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017
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Scheduie A Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 MEDICAL MISSION INTERNATIONAL, INC. 56-2344399 Pages
|PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3)} Supporting Organizations

1 L] Gheck here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 {explain in Part VI.) See instructions, Al
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year {optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income {see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for preduction or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see Instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

o b W (N |-

3 (o1 A |G [

[+1]

-

(B} Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and ¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part Vi)

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,
see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply iine 5 by .035

Recaveries of prior-yeat distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Q| |0 (T |@

w
w

1Y

W~ G
T [~ | | |

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of ling 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from fine 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
7 || Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see
instructions).

o b (W (N =

[0 [6 BN T I I

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or $00EZ) 2017 MEDICAL MISSION INTERNATIONAL, INC. 56-2344399 pagev
PartV | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
.1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accompiish exempt purposes
2 Ameounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, In excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts {pricr IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details In Part VI). See instructions.
9  Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

|~ DG | (W

{i (i) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2017 Amount for 2017

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part Vl). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

Total of lines 3a through e

Appiied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder, Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distrlbutions for 2017 from Section D,
line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2017 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

§ Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

= | e a0 oW

{3 F o N [ o T o M-

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A Form 990 or 990-E2)2017 MEDICAL MISSION INTERNATIONAL., INC. 56-2344399 Pages

Part Vi | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part li, line 10; Part il, line 17a or 17b; Part IIl, line 12:
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 93, 9b, 96, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, fines 1 and 2; Part |V, Section C,
lire 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, ines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, iine 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

732028 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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MEDICAT, MTISSTON TNTERNATTONAT,, INC.

Identification of Excess Contributions
Included on Part Ii, Line 5

Schedule A

56-2344399

2017

** Do Not File **

*** Not Open to Public Inspection ***

- ) Total Excess
Contributor's Name Contributions Contributions
GISELA KING 135000. 94881.
Total Excess Gontributions to Schedule A, Part Il Lina & 94881.

723171 04-01-17




Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

OMB No, 1645-0047
{Form 990, 990-E7, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

or 990-PF) . . .

Depattment of the Treasdry P Go to www.rs.gov/Form@90 for the latest information. 20 1 7

Intarnal Revenus Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
MEDICAL MISSION INTERNATIQONAL, INC. 56-2344395

Organization type(check ons):

Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(e) 3 ) {enter number) organization

4847{2)(1} nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
Form 280-PF 501(e){3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charltable trust treated as a private foundation

L]
[ T ser political organization
L1
L]
]

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your crganization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), @), or {10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

i:l For an organization filing Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF tha received, during the year, contributions totating $5,000 or mote (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and |I. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

(X1 Foran organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 890 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509@)(1} and 170(b)(1)(A){vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part 11, line 18, 18a, or 16b, and that received from ‘
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or {2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part Vill, line 1h: ;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, ine 1. Complete Parts 1 and I,

[:] For an organization described in section 501(cH7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 890-EZ that received from any cone contributor, during the i
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educationat purposes, or for |
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and Il

D For an organization described In section 501(c}(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ tha received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000, i this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $6,000 or more during the year . ..~ > §

Caution; An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Speclal Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part [V, fine 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on lina H of ts Form 990-EZ or onits Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF)

LHA For Paperwork Redtction Act Notice, sae the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.  Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF} {2017)

728451 11-01-17




Schedule B (Form 990, 950-EZ, or 990-PF}(2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

MEDICAL MISSION INTERNATIONAL, INC.

Employer identification number

56-2344399

Part |

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

1

DAVID V KING RLT

500 OLD COUNTRY ROAD STE 304

50000.

GARDEN CITY, NY 11530

Person m
Payroll L]
Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions,)

{a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

fe)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

KING FAMILY CHARITABLE TRUSTT

500 OLD COUNTRY ROAD STE 304

365000.

GARDEN CITY, NY 11530

Person {Kl
Payroll D
Noneash [ |

(Complete Part |1 for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll I:J
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part || for
noncash contributions,)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D
Noncash | |

{Complete Part It for
noncash contributions.)

(@
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll E:I
Noncash | |

(Complete Part il for
roncash contributions.}

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person :'
Payroll [:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

MEDICAL MISSTON INTERNATIONAL, INC. 56-2344399
Partil Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part |l if additional space is needed.
{a)
{c)
No.
from Description of norf::nsh roperty give FMV {or estimate) Dat o ived
Part | P prop given (See instructions.) alerecelve
{a)
{c)
No. (b) . {d)
i . FMV {or estimate) .
fr
. :FTI Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
(a)
{c)
No. b) . (d)
e . FMV (or estimate)
fr -
. :rT| Description of noncash property given (See instructions.} Date received
(a)
{c)
No.
Pt Descrintion of (b) N FMV (or estimate) bat @ g
o escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
(a)
{c)
No. {h) . {d)
o R FMV {or estimate)
from i
. :r n Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
(a)
{c)
No. (b) ; {d)
_n . FMV {or estimate}
from i
ot Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received

723453 11-01-17
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF}(2017)

Page 4

Name of organization

MEDICAT, MISSTON INTERNATIONAL, INC.

Employer identification number

56-2344399

Part 1l Exclusively religious, charitable, elc., contributions to organizations described in section 501{c){7), (8], or {10) that Total more than §1,000 for
the year from any one contributor. Complete colurnns {a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charltable, ete., contributions of $1,000 or lass for the year. (Enterihis Info. ange.) » $
Use duplicate copies of Part [li if additional space is needed.
{(a) No.
Ff’rorrtnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a|
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of fransferor to transferee
{a) No,
g:rftnl {b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d} Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
Igrorrtnl {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d} Description of how gift is held
al
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to fransferee
(a) No.
gorrtnl (b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift (d} Description of how gift is held
al
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to fransferee

723454 11-01-17

14081210 137418 177051
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. . OMB No, 1545-

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements > &

(Form 990} P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 7
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b. .

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

Internal Revenus Servics PGo to www.rs.qov/Form930 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Empioyer identification number

MEDICAL MISSION INTERNATIONAL, INC. 56-2344399

Part] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Pat |V, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at endof year .. .
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization Inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? .. . [ 1Yes L _INe
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisars in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the bensfit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
T e TSI IV AEE OO I T . i i ittt ittt ir ittt ettt et sttt et ettt st e e e et ee tee et s e eeere e eeenstnsesbns an anc o I:] Yes [:] No
[ Part 1l [ Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s} of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) [:l Preservation of a historically important land area
I:l Protection of natural habitat I:l Praservation of a certified historic structure
[:] Preservation of cpen space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

1) B SR VLR R

day of the tax year. Heid at the End of the Tax Year
Total nUmber of conservation easemEntS 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements ... L 1L2bh

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @) ... 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure

isted in the National Reqister ... e 2d

38 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the crganization during the tax
yearp»

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

o o oo

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds Y [:] Yes [ Ino
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitering, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
- .
7 Amount of expenses incutred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170{){)(B){)
and SBCHON T7OMYANBIIN? ..........c.o oo oreesis oo et oot e e e [ Tves [ INo

9 In Part XN, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
includs, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the crganization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet warks of art,
histerical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part X,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {(ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, of other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line 1
(i) Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X e,

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958} relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 930, Part VI, line 1

b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
732081 10-09-17
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 MEDICAL MISSTION INTERNATIONAL, INC,. 56-2344399 Page2
Partill | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
{check all that apply}:
a [ public exhibition
b [ ] Scholarly research
c [:l Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIIt.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets

d [ JLoanor exchange programs

e [ Other

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be malntained as part of the organization’s collection? .............oooooieiciiiiii D Yes D No
| Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an armount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
ia Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not inctuded
ON O GO0, Pt X T et e e et — L Yes L INo
b If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginning DalanCe | .. 1e
d ADdIONS dung the YEAr | i ettt 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
FOENAING BAIANGCE | e e e et ettt ee ettt ettt er e s 1t
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Pait X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account fiability? |:| Yes :l No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIL . oveeoii L]

| PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {c)} Two years back_| (d} Three years hack

() Prior year {e) Four vears back

ia Beginning of year balance
b Contributions ...
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships ...
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

_.,
p=
o
3
=3
w
@
o
o
=
<
@
2

2
&L
>
w
]
wr

g Endofyearbalance ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p %
The percentages cn lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3afi)
{iiy related organizations 3alii)

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or ather {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land e 166924. 166324.
b BUIldINGS e 1999060. 272375. 1726685.
¢ lLeasehold improvements .. ...
d Equipment e,
€ Other...........oooo, 377851, 303381. 74470,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d} must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), fine 106.) ... > 1968079.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
782052 10-09-17
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Schedule D Form 990) 2017 MEDICAL MISSION INTERNATIONAL, INC. 56-2344399 Page3
-Part Vilj Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, ine 12,

{a) Description of security or category including name of securlty) {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives . ...
{2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

A
{B)
(©)
(D}
{€)
F)
e1]
{H)
Total. (Gal. (b) must equal Ferm 990, Part X, col, {B) ling 12.)
Part Vlll| Investments - Pregram Related.

Camplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c, See Form 990, Part X, lne 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Gost or end-of-year market value

(1)
{2}
(3)
4)
{5
{6)
4]
(&)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)
Part IX | Other Assets.
Complete if the arganization answered “Yes" on Form 980, Pat IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15,

{a) Desciription {b} Book value
(1}
{2)
(3}
(4}
{58}
(6}
{7}
{8)
(9}
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 890, Part X, col (B N8 T5.) 11 ittt ittt s e e et et ieis i srerreseerens »

Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25,
1, {a) Description of kability (b} Book value

1) Federal income taxes

N
pa

=

£

23]
=

(
(
{
(
(
{

[=)]

)
]
)
@)
Total. (Column {b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (BJ line 25.) .............. »
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footrnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740), Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xil| D
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990} 2017 MEDICAL MISSION INTERNATIONAL, INC.

56-2344399 Paged

Part XI |Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per R

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

eturn.

1 Total revenus, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 464875,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Pat VIl line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Denated services and use of facilitles 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants 2c

d Other (Describe In Part XIL) 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d P 0.
3 Subtract iine 2e from line 1 3 464875.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Pat VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part Xiii,) 4b

© Addnesdaand 4b oo 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and de. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, fine 12.) ... . 5 464875.
Part X | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ine 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 545384,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, iine 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities

b Prior year adjustments

¢ Otherlosses | . ...

d Other (Describe in Part XHI1.)

& Addlines 2athrough 2d e 2e 0.
3 Subtractline 2e from e 1 e 3 545384.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part [X, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b .. L 4a

b Other (Describe in Part Xill.) 4b

¢ AddIiNes 4aand b | . e 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ e T80 wceeeceo oo 5 545384.

[Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part ll, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this pait to provide any additional information.

782054 10-09-17
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SCHEDULE F

{Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Interpal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part1V, line 14b, 15, or 16.

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information.

P Attach to Form 990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

MEDICAL MISSION INTERNATIONAL,

INC.

Employer identification number

56-2344399

Part i

Form 990, Part |V, line 14b.

General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Compiste if the arganization answered "Yes' on

‘

1 For grantmakers, Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,

the grantees’ dligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance?

I___] Yes

mNo

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's proceduras for manitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the

United States.
3 Activities per Region. (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

(@) Region (b) Number of | (c) Number of |(d) Activities conducted In the region {e) If activity listed in (d} (f) Total
offices gé?aﬂ%y%%% {by type) {such as, fundraising, pro- is a program service, expfyenditures
in the region | independent |gram services, investments, grants to describe specific typa __forand
contractors recipients located in the region) of service(s) in the region investments
in the region in the region
CONSTRUCTICN OF A SURGICAL
EL SALVADOR 1 0 [CENTER/MEDICAL CLINIC 0.
EL SALVADOR 1 0 BOLICITATICN OF DONORS 0.
3 a Subdotal . 2 0 0,
b Total from continuation
sheetstoPart| 0 0 J
¢ Totals (add lines 3a
and3b) ... 2 G 0,
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule F (Form 990y 2017~ MEDTCAL, MISSION INTERNATIONAL, INC. 56-2344399 Pagea
| Part IV | Foreign Forms

1 Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? if "Yes," the
otgatiization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property fo a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926) e [ Tves [XIno

2 Did the arganization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If “Yes, " the organization
may be required to separately file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions With Foreign
Trusts and Receipt of Certain Forelgn Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign
Trust With a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; don't file with Form 980)

3 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
the organization may be required fo file Form 5471, Information Return of (.S, Persons With Respect To
Cettain Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471)

4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund
(5@ INSHUCHONS fOr FOMM BB21) ..o e _Tves [XINo

5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? J/f *Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain
Foreign Parinerships {(see Instructions for Form 8865)

6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? /f
"Yes," the organization may be required to separately file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see
instructions for Form 5713, don't file with Form 990)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2017 MEDICAT, MISSTON INTERNATIONAL, INC. 56-2344399  Pages
PartV | Supplemental Information

Provide the information required by Part [, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part ¢, line 3, column (f) (accounting method; amounts of
investments vs. expenditures per region); Part I, line 1 (accounting method); Part Il (accounting method); and Part [1l, cotumn (c)
(estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. See instructions.

Part I, Line 2:

MONTHLY OR MORE FREQUENT REVIEW OF EXPENSES AND DISBURSEMENTS OF

RECIPIENT ORGANIZATION

732076 10-06-17 Schedule F (Form 990) 2017
33
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ e
{Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 7
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Dopartment of the Fraasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
internal Revenua Servics P Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for the |atest information. Inspection
Name of the organization } Employer identification number
MEDICAL MISSION INTERNATIONAL, INC. ¢ 56-2344399

Form 990, Part I, Line 1, Desgcription of Organization Mission:

VOLUNTEER EXPERT MEDICAL TEAMS FROM UNITED STATES HOSPITALS AND MEDICAL

UNIVERSITIES TO PERFORM PROCEDURES OTHERWISE UNAVAILABLE IN THE REGION

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 2:

BRADLEY KING AND ROCHELLE B. KING ARE MARRIED AND ARE THE PARENTS OF DAVID

BERGMAN

Form 980, Part VI, Section B, line 1llb:

THE THREE DIRECTORS RESIDENT IN NEW YORK, WHERE THE HEADQUARTERS ARE

LOCATED,

ARE GIVEN COPIES OF THE RETURN AND MEET TO REVIEW IT PRIOR TO FILING.

Form 990, Part VI, Section €, Line 19:

TAX RETURNS ARE POSTED ON THE ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE.

COPIES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE ON REQUEST

Form 990, Part VII Contact Addresses for Officers, Directors, Etc:

BRADLEY KING - 450 WEST END AVE. APT 5B, NEW YORK, NY 10024

DR. ROBERT ARAUJO - 1744 ALTERNATE 19, SOUTH, TARPON SPRINGS, FL 34689

DAVID BERGMAN - 27 PARKVIEW TERRACE, HUNTINGTON, NY 11743

ROCHELLE B. KING - 450 WEST END AVE. APT 5B, NEW YORK, NY 10024

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ, Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017}
732211 08-07-17
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. 4962

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service  {98)

Depreciation and Amortization
{Including Information on Listed Property)

- Attach to your tax return.
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information.

8990

OMB No, 1645-0172

2017

Attachment
Sequence No, 179

Name(s) shown on return

MEDICAL, MISSION INTERNATIONAL, INC.

Buslness of activity to which thls form relates

orm 990 Page 10

Identifying numkber

56-2344399

I Part | | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 178 Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.

1 Maximum amount (S8 NS rUCHONS) 1 510000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) ... .. 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 propetty before reduction in limitation 3 2030000.
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract fine 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year, Subtract line 4 fromn line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married fillng separately, see instructions . .....ociiiiiviiiiiiin, 5
6 (a} Descriptlon of propery () Cost (business use oniy) {o} Eleoted cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from fine 29 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (¢}, ines6and? . . 8
9 Tentalive deduction. Enter the smaller of Ine 5 oriNe B | 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2016 Form 4562 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zerdY orline & ... 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 1¢, but don't enter morethan line 11 ..o, 12
18 _Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2018. Add lines 9 and 10, less ine 12 .......... > 13 |
Note: Don't use Part || or Part ll| below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
\ Part Il [ Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation {Don'tinclude listed property.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property {other than listed property) placed in service during
G TAX YEAI e 14
15 Property subject to section 168({f)(1) election 15
16 Other depreciation (including ACRS) . . et et 16
' Part Il | MACRS Depreciation (Don't include listed property.) (See instructions.)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before2017 17 l 56833.
18 It you are slecting to group any assets placed in service durlng the tax year into one or mare general asset accounts, check here ... .. ’ I:l

Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2017 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

(b) Month and {c) Basis for depreciation
(a) Claasification of praperty year placed (business/investment use (] E:ﬁg;e'y (6) Gonvention | {f) Methed (g} Depreciation deduation
in service only - see instructions)
19a 3-year property
b 5year property 51678.| 5 ¥rs. HY SL 5167.
¢ 7-year property 2000.| 7 Yrs. HY SL 143.
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
h  Residential rental property ! £7.5 s, M SA
/ 27.5 yrs, MM S
. ‘ . / 39 yrs. MM S/
i MNonresidential real property / MM S
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2017 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a  Class life S/L
b 12year 12 yrs. S/L
¢ AOyear / 40 yrs. MM | siL
[ Part IV | Summary (See Instructions.)
21 Listed propefty. Enter amount from N8 28 et e 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, ines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21.
Enter here and on the appropriate iines of your return, Partnerships and S corporations - see instr. ... | 22 62143.
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs . i i 23
716251 01-25-18 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2017)
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Form 4562 (2017 MEDICAL MISSION INTERNATIONAL, INC. 56-2344399 Page 2

Listea Property {Inciude automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain aircraft, certain computers, and property used for entertainment,
recreation, or amusement.)

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard miloage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a, 24b, columns
(a) through (g} of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for imits for passenger automobiles.)

24a Do you hiave evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? [ |yves [ | No | 24b If *Yes," is the evidence written? L] Yes L | No
(a) [()238 BU(S(i:I!BSSf (d) Basis for g:grsciation 0 (9) (h) ; Ele((;it)ed
vy pacedin | - investment e Moarod” | o | Dobteaaton secton 179
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and
used more than 50% in a qualified business I 1ottt et et et e e ettt et er s 25
26 FProperty used more than 50% in a qualified business use:
%
%
§ %
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
% S -
% SiL -
L % S/ -
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27, Enter here and online 21, page 1 ... ... ... 28

29 Add amounts in column (i, line 26. Enter here and on line 7, page 1
Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles

Compiete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "mare than 5% owner," or related person. If you provided vehicles

to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles.

(a) (b {c) {d) {e) "
30 Total business/investment miles driven during the Vahicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle
year (don't include commuting miles) ...
31 Total commuting miles driven during the year
32 Total other personal (noncommuting) miles
driven e
Total miles driven during the year.
Add lines 30 through 32 .. .

33
34 Was the vehicle available for personal use Yes No | Yes No | Yes No | Yes No | Yes No | Yes No
35
36

during off-duty hours?
Was the vehicle used primarily by a more
than 5% owner or related person?
is another vehicle available for personal i
(8= O O P OO TR PTP PR PPTPTTRIUTT l
Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicies used by employees who aren’t more than 5%
owners or related persaons.
37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes | No
BIMIPIOYBEST | . ..ttt e et g1 1 e e ettt ettt ettt
38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners
39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal USe?
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about
the use of the vehicles, and retain the information tageived T |
41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use?
Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 5 "Yes," don't complete Section B for the covered vehicles.
{ Part Vi I Amortization

(a) (b} (c) {d) {e) (f)
Dsscriptlon of costs Date amortization Amortlzable Code Amortization Amortizatlon
tegins amount seotlon period or percentage for this year

42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2017 tax year:

43 Amoartization of costs that began before your 2017 tax year ... 43

44 Total. Add amounts in column {f). See the instructions for Where 10 report e 44

716252 01-25-18 Form 4562 (2017)
36

14081210 137418 177051 2017.05000 MEDICAL MISSION INTERNATION 177051 1




Medical Mission International, Inc.
Financial Statements -
Years Ended January 31, 2018 and 2017




Medical Mission International, Inc.
Table of Contents
Years End_e_d January 31, 2018 and 2017

Independent Auditors’ Report............ G SO A U UOUOR IO UVTPTOVTY P:)
Firancial Statements

Statements of FINancial POSTHON .vumevsevrseesessevessesesssoesoes e eeessesseessesseeseeeee rerrbesrebis s eenstrssassmssrntaresens )
Statements OF ACHVILIES ....iuiimiicesinsiioiniieriases s sssssessessessserssssssrsssesssesssssssmssressessesessessn s sos
Statements of Cash Flows ‘ ............ S

Notes to Financial SEALBIMENLS 11.ocesvovr v v i sssisienir v s e iesnssssivresesassssenensesiessnsssnssssseeseeseestnn o 8




SHANHOLT GLASSMAN KLEIN KRAMER & Co.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS B.C.

575 LEXINGTON AVENUE
STEWART GLASSMAN, CFA 19™ FLGOR
SANDY A KLEIN,CPA. NEW YORK,NY 10022
JONATHAN H. KRAMER, CPA {212} 444-9000
MARK ZAVELSON, CPA FAX (212) 752-4335
GERALD CILLEN, CPA 7 wwww shanholt.éom
ALAN LEVY,CPA _—
BARRY E. ARANOFF, CPA 181 5. FRANKLIN AVE,
BERNHARD K. BECKER, CPA VALLEY STREAM, NY 1158)

ROBERT D. MAC ARTHUR, CPA

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of
Medical Mission International, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Medical Mission International, Inc. (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of Janwary 31, 2018 and
2017, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements. : :

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Stdtes of Ameérica; this includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
- presentation of finaricial statéments that are free from material misstatement, whether due o fraud or
eITOr.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits, We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to. obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of materia) misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal contro] relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinfon. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.




Basis for Qualified Opinion

As more fully described in Note 2 to the financial statements, Medical Mission International, Inc. has
computed depreciation on its assets in accordance with the Modified Accelerated Cost Recovery System
("MACRS”) fequired for federal income tax reporting purposes, which does not allocate depreciation to
expense over the estimated useful lives of the assets. In our opinion, the assets should be depreciated over
their estimated useful lives to conform with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. If the financial statements were corrected for that departure from U.S, generally accepted
accounting principles, based on a straight-line depreciation method, accumulated depreciation would be
decreased by approximatély $4,200 as of January 31, 2018, and the decrease in net assets would be
reduced by approximately $4,200 for the year thén ended.

Opinion
In our opinion, except for the effects of computing depreciation as discussed in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion patagraph, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Medical Mission International, Iric,, as of January 31, 2018 and 2017, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States 6f America.

e Moo e Pt 6 UPE

New York, New York
December 5, 2018

SHANHOLT GLASSMAN KLEIN Knamer & Co.
CERTIFIED FUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS PC.




Medical Mission International, Ine.

Statements of Financial Position

January 31, 2018 and 2017

ASSETS 2018 2017

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents b 13,848  $ 81,251

Receivable and deposits 10,000 5,000
Total current assets 23,848 86,251

Real estate

Land 166,924 166,924

Building 1,999,061 1,999,061

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 377,850 324,173

2,543,835 2,490,158

Less: accumulated depreciation (575,756) (513,613)

Total real estate, net 1,968,079 1,976,545

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities :

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Total liabilities _

Net assets
Unrestricted

Permanently restricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 1,991,927

$ 2,062,796

$ 10557 8§ 917
10,557 917
1,743,922 1,824,431
237448 237448
1981370 2,061,879
$ 1,991,927  $ 2,062,796
3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




Medical Mission International, Inc.

Statéements of Activities

Years Ended January 31,2018 and 2017

Revenue
Contributions received
Total revenue

Expensés
Grants
Office and related expense
Depreciation
Payroll and payroll tax
Professional fees
Travel and entertainment
Taxes and filing fees
Advertising
Maintenance

Total expenses

Decrease in net assets

Net assets — beginning of year

Net assets — end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2018 2017
$ 464,875 556,456
464,875 556,456
356,846 326,303
65,652 71,928
62,143 113,289
27,355 27,989
25,580 27,680
5,762 8,612
1,569 1,018
477 699
~ - 2,701
545,384 580219
(80,509) (23,763)
2,061,879 2,085,642
$ 1,981,370  $2,061,879




Medical Mission International, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended January 31, 2018 and 2017

Cash flows from operating activities
Decrease in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in net assets to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation
Receivable and deposits
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Additions to building
Additions to furniture, fixtures and equipmient
Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Payment of loan payable
Net cash used in financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cash - beginning of year

Cash - end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,

2018 2017
$ (80,509) $ (23,763)
62,143 113,289
(5,000) 2,850
9,640 169
{13,726) 92 545
- (8,229)
(53,677) _ (3L147)
(53,677) (39,376)
- (2,051)
- (2,051)
(67,403) 51,118
81,251 30,133
$ 13,848 § 81,251




Medical Mission International, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
January 31,2018 and 2017

1. ORGANIZATION

Medical Mission International, Inc. (the “Organization”), is a nonprofit organization dedicated to bringing
modern medical services to impoverished people primarily in developing coutifries. On November 9,
2011, the Organization completed construction of the David V. King Medical Center (the “Center), in
Jucuapa, El Salvador, and began treating patients. The Cenfer houses volunteer expert medical teams,
principally from U.S, hospitals and medical schools, who perform procedures otherwise unavailable in the
region.

In 2017, a newly completed diagnostic room was completed at the Center which includes X-ray and
mammogram equipment.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial statement presentation

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. The Organization classifies net
assets betweoh unrestricted, temporatily restiicted and permanently vesiricied nel assels based upon the
presence of donor imposed restrictions, Accordingly, the net assets of the Organization and the changes
therein are classified and reported as follows: '

Unrestricted net assets include the net assets that are neither peérmanently restricted nor
temporarily festricted by donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets include gifts of cash and/or other assets
received with donor-imposed stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. For temporarily
restricted net assets, when 4 purpose restriction is met or a Stipulated time restriction ends,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statements of activities as net assets teleased from restrictions.

During 2018 and 2017, the Organization had no‘temporarily restricted net assets,

Estimates 7
The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”) which tequires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets
and liabilitiés at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and experises
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents _
Cash and cash equivalents include all liquid investments purchased with an initial maturity of threg
months or less.

Contributions

Contributions and unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenue in the period in which they
are received. Contributions and unconditional promises to give are considered to be available for
unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for
future periods or restricted by the donor for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or
permanently restricted support, which increases those net asset classes.




Medical Mission International, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
January 31, 2018 and 2017

For temporarily restricted contributions, when the donor time restriction expires of the specified purpose
of donor-restricted contributions is fet, the net assets are released from restriction and transferred fo
unrestricted net assets. Contributions of assets other than cash ate recorded at their estimated fair value,

Real estate/depreciation

Real estate is recorded at cost. Assets are depreciated in accordance with the Modified Accelerated Cost
Recovery Systern (MACRS) required for federal income tax reporting purposes which is a departure from
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Real estate is depreciatéd over
40 years for buildings, five to seven years for furniture, fixtures and equipment, and three years for
vehicles, Donated medical and office equipment are recorded at their estimated fair market valie upon
receipt, :

Donated medicat and office equipment is included in furniture, fixtures and equipment on the statements
of financial position and are permanently restricted assets, Depreciation expense of theése assets for the
years ended January 31, 2018 and 2017, includes depreciation of $0 and $42,616, respectively.

Advertising costs '
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred,

Recent accounting pronouncements

In August 2016, the Financial Accourting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Aceounting Standards
Update (“ASU") 2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statements of Notfor-Profit Entities, with the stated
purpose of improving financial reporting by not-for-profit entities (“NFP™). Among other provisions,
ASU 2016-14 reduces the number of classes of net assets from three to two, requires the presentation of
expenses in both natural and functional classifications, and eliminates the requirement to prepare a
reconciliation in the statement of cash flows when applying the direct method. ASU 2016-14 is effective
for annual financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017, and for interim
periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018. Early application is permitied. The
Organization has not yet adopted this new guidance and is currently evaluating the impact of adopting this
new accounting standard on the Organization’s financial statements, '

On June 21, 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance Jor
Contributions Received and Contributions Made. This new ASU provides (1) a framework for
determining whether a particular transaction is an exchange or a contribution, including how to evaluate
whether a resource provider receives commensurate value in an exchange transaction, and (2) guidaiice to
assist entities in determining whether a contribution is either conditional or unconditional. The
amendments in ASU 2018-08 apply to both recipients and resource providers. ASU 2018-08 is effective
for annual periods beginning after Decemnber 15, 2017, for entities that heive issued, or is a conduit debt
obligor for, securities that are traded, listed, or quoted on an exchange or an over-the-counter market, and
annual periods beginning after Deceriber 15, 2018, for all other entities. Early adoption is permitted. The
Organization has not yet adopted this new guidance and is currently evaluating the impact of adopting this
new accounting standard on the Organization’s financial statements.

3. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK
The Organization’s financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of credit risk consist

primarily of cash in financial instititions, At times, such deposits may be in excess of amounts insured by
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. Accounts are guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance




Medical Mission International, Inec,
Notes to Financial Statements
January 31, 2018 and 2017

Corporation up to $250,000. The Organization’s mariagement does not believe the Organization is
exposed to any significant credit risk on its cash accounts.

4, INCOME TAXES

The Organization is a nonprofit entity that is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c) (3} of the
Internal Revenue Code.

The Organization files tax returns as prescribed by the tax laws of the jurisdictions in which it operates. In
the normal course of business, the Organization is subject to examination by federal, state and local
jurisdictions, where applicable.

The Organization follows the authoritative guidance on accounting for and disclosure of uncertainty in tax
positions set forth in ASC 740, fncome Taxes, which requires management to determine whether a tax
position of the Organization is miore likely than not to be sustained upon examination, including
resolution of any related appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits of the position.
Management has determined that there were no uncertain tax positions at January 31, 2018 and 2017,
requiring adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements.

5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The drganization reimburses an affiliate for the use of certain office space and services. For éach of the
years ended January 31, 2018 and 2017, the expense incurred by the Organization was $60,000, which is
included in office and related expenses on the accompanying statements of activities.

6. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through December 5, 2018, the date when the financial
statements were available to be issued.
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